

Clydeview Academy Virtual Parent Council Meeting Held on Monday 6 June 2022 at 7.00pm via WebEx

Present: Muriel Russell (chair), Sandra Bao, Val Forsyth, Craig Gibson, David Gilmour, Catriona Moreland, Fiona Murray, Nicola Robertson, Claire Wooler

In attendance Councillors; Francesca Brennan, Graeme Brooks, Martin McCluskey, Lynne Quinn, Sandra Reynolds

Apologies: Gail Baxter, Mags Callaghan, Sandra Campbell, Jim Clocherty, Lynsey Keenan, Elizabeth Robertson, Mhairi Towey, Emma Van Dinter

Item		Action:
1	Welcome and Apologies Muriel welcomed everyone to the meeting and intimated apologies received.	
2	Minutes of last meeting – 10 January 2022 Proposed by : Craig Gibson Seconded by: Val Forsyth	
	Minutes to be emailed to school office for display on school website It was noted that the scheduled meeting for March had not taken place due to the Parent Empowerment workshops and which some members of the group had been supporting. The 25 th April meeting was not quorate, so the agenda was carried over this meeting.	Cat
4	Finance Treasurer's role currently vacant. Money in bank - £872.45 Cash Float - £192.00	
5	Future Events Planning – Summer Concert, Monday 27th June meetings have been held to discuss the type of things taking place. Involvement from across all departments and former pupils will be included. Parents Council will provide a bar and tickets will be on sale for the concert soon.	
6	School Communications overview	
	Parent Portal – this has been launched with a reasonable uptake. Looking to have this in the form of an App. It is hoped to have an online booking system to assist with areas such as Parents Evenings.	
	Comments	
	 One container for all information would be ideal. Link to Parents Portal from Parents Council Website would be good Emails coming out from school having subject reference is very helpful Finance of App – who is paying for it? App is being financed by Scottish Government 	
	 Parent Portal Set Up – a bit difficult to navigate through the sign in process 	



Clydeview Academy Virtual Parent Council Meeting Held on Monday 6 June 2022 at 7.00pm via WebEx

	 General feedback is that it is helpful Could the filling out of consent forms be developed to cut down on the number of times this requires to be completed? Craig to look into this. Response time to telephone enquiries made to the school was highlighted as good. 	Craig
7	School Improvement Plan	
	On behalf of Jan Wilson Craig went through a few of the points as this had previously be circulated.	
	The meeting then split off into three rooms to discuss the following areas	
	Health & WellbeingDigital Literacy	
	Development the Young Workforce	
	Craig thanked everyone for their input and will pass to Jan	
8	Head Teacher's Highlights	
	 SQA Exam Diet Complete. Great thanks given to Peter Hempsey and invigilating staff Leavers Ceremony went well. Good to have parents/carers back in the school Columba 1400 great success. A lot of what was learned already being put into practise Holyrood Palace Visit enjoyed by all involved 180 new pupils due to commence August 2022. First visits have already taken place Comments	
	Can all parents who were unable to receive tours of school due to Covid measures be included at some point? Craig indicated that measures are already in place for this to happen. Priorities, in particular Anti-Racism and how this was being addressed was discussed.	
9	 Future Agenda Items Trauma and how this can be supported Parent Council and it's engagement with the rest of the school 	
10	AOB	
	Look to have next Parent Council in school with perhaps a revised time to suit needs.	
11	Date of Next Meeting – 22 August 2022 7pm	



Clydeview Academy Virtual Parent Council Meeting Held on Monday 6 June 2022 at 7.00pm via WebEx